Westen, Jacob

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

EFIS Messenger

Friday, August 03, 2018 3:06 PM

angela.cloven@libertyutilities.com; caleb.hall@ded.mo.gov; dcarter@brydonlaw.com;
dcooper@brydonlaw.com; geoff.marke@ded.mo.gov; giboney@smithlewis.com;
jill.schwartz@libertyutilities.com; john.clizer@ded.mo.gov; john.robinett@ded.mo.gov;
joshua.harden@stinson.com; keri.roth@ded.mo.gov; Thompson, Kevin;
lena.mantle@ded.mo.gov; lera.shemwell@ded.mo.gov; opcservice@ded.mo.gov;
paulb@brydonlaw.com; SCO/Chief Staff Counsel - Service; Mealy, Aaron; Rankin, Ben;
Richter, Brooke; Kempker, Christy; Thoenen, Cindy; King, Contessa; Gateley, Curtis; Beck,
Dan; Parish, Dana; Murray, David; Roos, David; Spratt, David; Duncan, Debbie; Steck,
Deborah; Vaught, Dianna; Bangert, Gary; Westen, Jacob; Merciel, James; Busch, Jim;
Clark, John; Rogers, John; Bolin, Kim; Happy, Kim; Myers, Leslie; Oligschlaeger, Mark;
Barnes, Matthew; Anderson, Melissa; Craig, Pamela; Harrison, Paul; Moilanen, Stephen;
Mankin, Suzie; Mealy, Aaron; Antal, Alexander; Moore, Amy; Ketchum, Charlene; Voss,
Cherlyn; King, Contessa; Luebbert, J; Myers, Jamie; Burton, Kim; Woodruff, Morris;
Dietrich, Natelle; Craig, Pamela; Lewis, Rachel; Pridgin, Ron;
angela.cloven@libertyutilities.com; jill.schwartz@libertyutilities.com

Notification For Case: WR-2018-0170

**xx%k Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed to an

unmonitored mailbox. *****

Notice a submission in WR-2018-0170

Title of Submission: Non-Unanimous Stipulation and Agreement
Style of Case: In the Matter of Application for a Rate Increase Request for Liberty Utilities (Missouri Water), LLC d/b/a

Liberty Utilities

Company Name(s): MO PSC Staff-(All)
Type of Filing: Stipulation and Agreement

Date Filed: 8/3/2018 Time: 3:06:01 PM

Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that contain deficiencies.

Exhibit A


vaughd
Typewritten Text

vaughd
Typewritten Text
Exhibit A




